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From: Freitas, Halley Sent: Tue 2/2/2016 3:32 PM I
To: Lopez, Lorenzo; Oviedo, Dynah |
l (% & Clash, Clarice
Subject: RE: 505
P =
| Hi Lorenzo, g
| | wish that this request had come to us a few months ago. The 505 has been ordered and printed for 2015-
16. At this point, it is too late to madify the student or parent surveys. The teacher survey is an online survey
l that is being readied to go out in Feb. Possibly we could add some guestions. However, we already have
culture and climate questions on the survey that may already be of some use to you. However, at this late
date, | am afraid that we are very limited in how we can support you through this survey. So sorry! Halley
From: Lopez, Lorenzo =
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 3:20 PM
To: Freitas, Halley
Cc: Clash, Clarice
Subject: 505
Hello Dr. Freitas,
As part of a task in the USP implementation plan, | am to work with existing infrastructure to assess the
district’s intercultural proficiency. Do you have time to sit down sometime this week to discuss how we can
identify, modify or add questions on the school quality survey to achieve this? | was informed that Dina is in
charge of 5QS. Should | meet with her first? | would have CC’'d her but wasn't sure of her last name.
Thanks,
Lmu-g,o Lof@ Ja. —
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